

## Moving to an International Practice: Small, Medium, Large— Guidance for all Practices regardless of Size

### RESOURCES

RESOURCE	LINK
International Practice Checklist	<a href="http://www.aia.org/aiaucmp/groups/aia/documents/pdf/aias078437.pdf">www.aia.org/aiaucmp/groups/aia/documents/pdf/aias078437.pdf</a>
AIA International Chapters	<a href="http://www.aiainternational.org/">www.aiainternational.org/</a>
AIA International Committee Website	<a href="http://www.aia.org/international">www.aia.org/international</a>
International Union of Architects (UIA) Professional Practice Commission via AIA Website	<a href="http://www.aia.org/ppc">www.aia.org/ppc</a>
Adjusting to Foreign Business Customs and Practices	<a href="http://www.aia.org/aiaucmp/groups/aia/documents/pdf/aias078937.pdf">www.aia.org/aiaucmp/groups/aia/documents/pdf/aias078937.pdf</a>
AIA Hong Kong “Useful Links”	<a href="http://www.aiahk.org/usefullinks/links.php?type=2">www.aiahk.org/usefullinks/links.php?type=2</a>
AIA Middle East “Useful Links”	<a href="http://www.aiamiddleeast.org/general-links/">www.aiamiddleeast.org/general-links/</a>
AIA Continental Europe	<a href="http://www.aiaeurope.org/">www.aiaeurope.org/</a>
AIA Japan	<a href="http://www.aiajapan.org/index.html">www.aiajapan.org/index.html</a>
AIA United Kingdom	<a href="http://www.aiauk.org">www.aiauk.org</a>
UIA’s “Architectural Practice Around the World” database	<a href="http://www.uia-architectes.org/en/exercer/exercer-dans-le-monde/commission-uia#.UX6SKsqn6JV">www.uia-architectes.org/en/exercer/exercer-dans-le-monde/commission-uia#.UX6SKsqn6JV</a>
UIA Accord of Recommended International Standards of Professionalism in Architectural Practice	<a href="http://www.uia-architectes.org">www.uia-architectes.org</a>

RESOURCE	LINK
U.S. Department of Commerce International Trade Administration	<a href="http://www.trade.gov">www.trade.gov</a>
U.S. Department of Commerce trade promotion events	<a href="http://www.export.gov/tradeevents">www.export.gov/tradeevents</a>
U.S. Department of Commerce Architecture & Engineering Website page	<a href="http://www.export.gov/industry/architecture/index.asp">www.export.gov/industry/architecture/index.asp</a>
U.S. Department of Commerce Office of Service Industries	<a href="http://www.ita.doc.gov/td/sif/index.html">www.ita.doc.gov/td/sif/index.html</a>
U.S. Department of Commerce Market Development Cooperator Program	<a href="http://www.ita.doc.gov/td/mdcp/">www.ita.doc.gov/td/mdcp/</a>
The Advocacy Center	<a href="http://www.export.gov/advocacy">www.export.gov/advocacy</a>
World Bank	<a href="http://www.export.gov/worldbank/">www.export.gov/worldbank/</a>
Inter-American Development Bank	<a href="http://www.export.gov/idb/">www.export.gov/idb/</a>
European Bank for Development and Reconstruction	<a href="http://www.export.gov/ebrd/">www.export.gov/ebrd/</a>
African Development Bank	<a href="http://www.export.gov/afdb">www.export.gov/afdb</a>
Asian Development Bank	<a href="http://www.export.gov/adb">www.export.gov/adb</a>
Overseas Private Investment Corporation	<a href="http://www.opic.gov">www.opic.gov</a>
U.S. Trade and Development Agency	<a href="http://www.ustda.gov/">www.ustda.gov/</a>
League of Green Embassies Program	<a href="http://www.leagueofgreenembassies.org/">www.leagueofgreenembassies.org/</a>
U.S. State Department Overseas Buildings Operations	<a href="http://www.state.gov/obo/">www.state.gov/obo/</a>

RESOURCE	LINK
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers	<a href="http://www.usace.army.mil/BusinessWithUs.aspx">www.usace.army.mil/BusinessWithUs.aspx</a>
Millennium Challenge Corporation	<a href="http://www.mcc.gov">www.mcc.gov</a>
U.S. Agency for International Development	<a href="http://www.usaid.gov">www.usaid.gov</a>
Export-Import Bank of the United States	<a href="http://www.exim.gov">www.exim.gov</a>
U.S. Small Business Administration Office of International Trade	<a href="http://www.sba.gov/oit">www.sba.gov/oit</a>
Federal Government Business Opportunities	<a href="http://www.fbo.gov/">www.fbo.gov/</a>
Getting Paid for International Work	<a href="http://info.aia.org/aiarchitect/thisweek09/0501/0501b_getpaid.cfm">http://info.aia.org/aiarchitect/thisweek09/0501/0501b_getpaid.cfm</a>
Abu Dhabi Urban Planning Council	<a href="http://www.upc.gov.ae">www.upc.gov.ae</a>
Emirates Green Building Council	<a href="http://www.emiratesgbc.org">www.emiratesgbc.org</a>
Abu Dhabi Dept. of Municipal Affairs	<a href="http://www.dma.abudhabi.ae">www.dma.abudhabi.ae</a>
Dubai Municipality	<a href="http://www.dm.gov.ae">www.dm.gov.ae</a>
Brazil Construction Opportunities Webinar	<a href="http://www.oceac.com/PW3511006.wmv">www.oceac.com/PW3511006.wmv</a>
China Ministry of Housing and Urban-Rural Development	<a href="http://www.mohurd.gov.cn">www.mohurd.gov.cn</a> <a href="http://www.uschina.org/public/china/govstructure/govstructure_part5/">www.uschina.org/public/china/govstructure/govstructure_part5/</a>
China Ministry of Science and Technology	<a href="http://www.most.gov.cn/eng/">www.most.gov.cn/eng/</a>
China Building Materials Industry Association	<a href="http://cbmia.cbminfo.com/english/eindex.htm">http://cbmia.cbminfo.com/english/eindex.htm</a>
China Energy Conservation Program	<a href="http://www.cecp.org.cn/englishhtml/index.asp">www.cecp.org.cn/englishhtml/index.asp</a>
Ministry of Environmental Protection of China	<a href="http://www.mep.gov.cn/">www.mep.gov.cn/</a>
U.S. China Build (a program of Evergreen Products Assoc.)	<a href="http://www.uschinabuild.org">www.uschinabuild.org</a>